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Chantelle Chalk

From: Claire Jones on behalf of Planning Services
Sent: 27 April 2022 11:14
To: Planning Consultations
Subject: FW: Planning Consultation 22/0616/FUL Charis

 
 

From: Steve Andrews <stephen.andrews@powys.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 April 2022 11:04 
To: Planning Services <planning.services@powys.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Consultation 22/0616/FUL Charis 
 
Building Regulations application required. 
 
Thank you very much  
Diolch yn fawr iawn 
 
 
Steve Andrews BSc. MCIOB, MCABE, FRACS.  
Building Control Surveyor. 
Chartered Construction Manager. 

Tel: 07876 216732 
Email: stephen.andrews@powys.gov.uk  

 
Powys Building Standards Consultancy. 
Powys County Council 
County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 
Powys LD1 5LG 
 
 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English 
 

Data Protection and Privacy: In order to deliver the Planning Service (applications, complaints and appeals etc.) it is 
necessary for the council to process personal data, in accordance with relevant planning legislation, as listed on the 
Welsh Governments planning website (https://gov.wales/topics/planning/?lang=en). Information held by the 
Planning Service will be retained in accordance with the legislation and the Councils retention schedule. If you have 
any concerns regarding the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection Officer by email at 
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk or by phone at 01597 826400. Please note that further information on the 
Data Protection and Privacy can be found at the following address: http://www.powys.gov.uk/en/information-
mangement/privacy/. 
 
Diogelu Data a Chyfrinachedd: Er mwyn cyflawni ceisiadau, cwynion ac apeliadau'r Gwasanaeth Cynllunio mae 
angen i’r cyngor brosesu data personol yn unol â’r ddeddfwriaeth gynllunio berthnasol, sydd i’w weld ar wefan 
gynllunio Llywodraeth Cymru 
(https://gov.wales/topics/planning/?skip=1&lang=cy). Bydd y Gwasanaeth Cynllunio’n cadw  
Gwybodaeth yn unol â’r ddeddfwriaeth ac amserlen cadw’r Cyngor. Os oes gennych bryderon am sut rydym yn 
defnyddio’ch data personol cysylltwch â’r Swyddog Diogelu Data trwy e-bost 
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk neu drwy ffonio 01597 826400. Cofiwch y gallwch gael hyd i fwy o 
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wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Chyfrinachedd trwy fynd i: http://www.powys.gov.uk/en/information-
mangement/privacy/. 
 


